
Charlotte NEXT Blast!
Here is where you will find out the latest information about Charlotte NEXT. MeckEd
is dedicated to providing quality out-of-school time programs and resources through

our initiative: Charlotte NEXT.
ANNOUNCEMENTS!
Charlotte NEXT RFP

RFP Application Submission Deadline!
Friday, February 22th by 5pm

(send to tbrown@mecked.org)
 
All applications are due by 5:00 pm EST on February 22, 2019.  Please make sure
that you review the guidelines prior to submission to make sure your application is
complete. Submit completed applications by email to tbrown@mecked.org with the
subject line “School Partnership RFP Applicant.”

If you have any questions, please submit questions in writing to tbrown@mecked.org
with the subject line “Charlotte NEXT RFP Query.”

Conference Call Qs & As
Couldn't make the conference call? See the questions and answers discussed

during the call below.

Q: Can program providers apply to one school or all three schools? 
A: Yes, program providers can apply to serve one, two, or all three schools
based on their programming and budget. 
Q: Is the grant focused on offering programs during the school year or calendar
year?
A: The School Partnership grant is focused on offering expanded learning
opportunities for scholars during the 2019-2020 school year.
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Q: What time does the school day end for the three partner schools?
A: In the 2019-2020 school year, our partners will dismiss at the following
times:

Sedgefield Middle 2:30 pm
Albemarle Middle 3:30 pm 
James Martin Middle 4:15 pm 

Additional Notes:

MeckEd will do their best to connect applicants to their top choice
MeckEd will do their best to help program providers, school partners, and CMS
share costs for transportation

 
Now Accepting Proposals!

 
Charlotte NEXT is requesting proposals for our School Partnership funding path to
connect quality afterschool programs to Title I middle schools across Charlotte-
Mecklenburg. The School Partnership path is designed for program providers
(including for-profit and non-profit providers) who have the capacity and interest to
partner with one of Charlotte NEXT's identified Title I middle schools.

Please read carefully the RFP Guidelines in order to learn more about the RFP
and how to apply!

Application Materials:

Quality Standards & Indicators
Budget Template
Launch Plan Template

 
 

Want MeckEd to share your upcoming event or program? Have questions about how MeckEd
can support your organization? Please email Tiyana Brown at tbrown@mecked.org.

Apply Now!
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Connected to Microsoft Exchange
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